FCML :JBC
040-08111

Kennecott Minerals Corporation
ATTN: Bob Folsom

1515 Mineral Square

Salt Lake City, UT 84147

Gentlemen:

This is in reference to retired License No. SUA 1106 and the recent decon-
tamination activities at your Bingham Canyon Mine facilitfes.

As we have discussed, your license files were apparentiy closed by NRC after

the 1icense expired in 1976, without a close-out survey being completed by you

or by NRC fnspectors. Based on the description provided by you of your decon-
tamination and final radfation surveys, and the results of our close-out inspection
conducted on August 13, 1982, we have concluded that your facility meets our
criteria for unrestricted use.

A copy of all documents related to your license will be retained in the
Public Document Room located at 1717 H Street, NW, Washington, DC.

Please feel free to contact us 1f we can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

J. Bruce Carrico

Material Licensing Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle and
Material Safety
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